

Allani Carrell

Resume

Glenwood, IL 60425

allanicarrelllll@gmail.com

+17084730102

I am a 22 year old waitress/ labor worker as of right now. I've always been extremely driven and motivated person. I've worked two jobs, 7 days a week through Covid. In addition to the work experience I have with people already I also helped caretake for my grandmother who has Arthritis And Lung Disease for about 5-6 years and recently became her caregiver. I'm always ready to learn new things and help when I can.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Server/Waiter

Olive Garden - Matteson, IL

April 2019 to Present

- Customer Service
- Hospitality
- Money Management
- Fast Pace Work

Amazon Fulfillment Associate

Amazon Warehouse - Monee, IL

January 2021 to November 2021

- Sporadic Pace Work
- Long Hours
- Patience
- Time Management

Car Parker

Tinley Park Convention Center - Tinley Park, IL

March 2018 to November 2018

First Job

Education

High school diploma

Bloom township high School - Chicago Heights, IL

October 2021 to Present

Skills

- Hospitality (5 years)
- Financial sales (5 years)
- Customer service (5 years)
- Home care (2 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Lash Tech

April 2020 to Present

Lash tech certification